BRI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-03-2009 BY 60322/UC/LRF/FLJ/sdb

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: FW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

good answer :-}

----- Original M ge----~
From:l

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 9:49 AM

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[]
 Weare using the:only.

thanks

----- QOriginal Message---—- '
From|{ |

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 12:53 PM

Tos
Cc:

Subject:] l

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A question came up as to whether we are still using|
Apparently there was an issue identified a while ago which indicated that|

vith the Red Wolf -

|

pre still being used.

656



-

b2
b6
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

657




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

I . DATE 04-03-2009 BY 50322/UC/LRP/PLJI/3db

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

) |

’wﬁdmmummmz.zmms]m b2
b6

RE:] FOR REDWOLF b7C
bTE

You love to STIRRRRRR

----- QOriginal Message-----

Frorm: 1

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2005 7:07 AM
To:
A e——

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Fyi

----- Qriginal Message-----

From:

Sent:  Tuesday, November 22, 2005 4:56 PM

To: |

Ce: I
Subject] FOR REDWOLF

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

‘data on the Redw

Jis runr{ing into discrepanices concerning| —_— ] Ithe
If. 1 know th ]s being tested at are the chances that our

Redwolf system in an be I ]
L | Thanks TA |
UNCLASSIFIED

"UNCLASSIFIED




- "UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE 04-06-2009 BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLJ/sdb

From; | !
Sent: uesday, December 06, 2 : b2

To: | b6 ;
Subject: Redwolf questions b7C
. LTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
As you know, we are still attempting tof _Iwith the Redwolf. In short, we would like to
|_L'_“— - ' __1 We want to do this so that we can give

I_F' Jr——
who better than you 1o tell me who the Redwoli____Is. )

Thankd ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2402



ALL INFOPMATION CONTAIMED

HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT S%E[ DATE: 04-D6-2005 ]
NEERE SEOUN OTERRUISE - CLASSIFIED BY 60322/UC/LRP/PLI/sdb

(8)

REASON: 1.4 {c)

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-06-2034

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 1:11 PM
To:
Cc: .
[ ,
Subject: RE: RMS 107515 { ] f};
A b6
©oprC
SENS IFIED . b7E
-RECORD
That}presents us with a bit of a problem -
There is a
lupgrade - soon.
----- Original Message-----
From: | !
Sent: ay, December 2005 12:19 PM bl
To: | | :
Subject:  RE RMS 107505 L] f)é
b7C
SE FIED b7E

18

NON-RECORD

]
All in use during the day uniess an LS is on A/L or S/L

-----Original Message-----
From: | ]

Sent:  Thursday, December 29, 2005 10:04 AM
To:
Subject: RE: RMS 107515i |

NON-RECORD

How many]  |system 2272 ‘

How many are in use simultaneously 77?777 -on average -

SEDRET

2349



{8y

~.RMS 1

751 :
| né’é‘d‘l |Red Wolf work stations to support additional linguists

PR

b2
b6
b7cC
—---Original Message-----

From: | |

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2005 10:49 AM

To:

Ce: |

Subject: RE: RMS 107515 ] |

_SENSITIVEBUT UNCLASSIFIED.

NON-RECORD

Red Wolf wofk stations are needed in| |
rrived 12/28/05

ill arrive 1/17/08

will arrive 1/30/06

----- Original Message----—

From:
Sent: - Thursday, December 29, 2005 8:34 AM
To:

bl
b2
D&
b7C

Cc:

Subject: RMS 107515 -| |

SEN FIED

NON-RECORD

r_:I- Please verify existing number of workstations..

Also -

do we have a projected start date for the additional linguists???
will they all be af Q?

bl

SEN {FIED
s SDRRET

b2
bé
b7C




SPeRET
M

SENSITIVE BUFUNCIASSIFIED
SENSITIVE MSIFIED

SENSITI U IFIED

2351
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(OTD) (FBI)

From: [ [CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesd 006 11:03 AM '
To: OTD) (FBL)

Cc: |

Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet

SECRET— '
RECORD 319D

Thanks D
| ’Based on]__h_}esponse, it appears either way we need a rec‘: Unless you have a better
1dea, 10 me, Tt makes sense this should come through CTD, since CTD is the one that has identified the need.

11 know you have already spoken wrth[:I'egardmg this. Please ensure, based on the below guidance and
information, we get this done appropriately. Thanks.

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/IN
O 01-22-2003

----- Original Mesa (S
From: OTD) (FBI)

. Sent Wegesday, AUgUst 02, 2006 9:25 AM
To: :#l
cc: OTD) (FBI)§ otD) (CON):OTD) (FBI), koTD)
OTD) (CON)

Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet

SECRET—
RECORD 319D

I would guess that depends on the mechanics { | ‘
whether the funding is managed thru CTD or is being transferred by HQ (FBI) to the specific units

Either way - a req will need to be done against the contract.

can provide specifics as to cost and task line.

"SUPETVISOry ENn; ng":lneering Technician

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

981

bo
b7C
b4

b2
bé
b7C
b7E

bd
p7C

* bo

b7C
b2
578 -
b¢

b2

b7C




)

-——-Qriginal Message--—-
From: | ICTD) (FBD)

Sent:  Wednesday, AUGUSE 02, 2006 8:32 AM be
To: fotD) (FBy ; b7C
Ce: %Wm

G - By (CON) CID) (FBD)
Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary shee . -

SECRET
RECORD 319D

Th Quick question. | believ t of the new RW Ii system we are purchasinmnc[udes one
ye on-sight support (at around Can you confirm this and if so, does CTD n mit
req. for '07 or will the RW [l procurement package cover the support we need and any contract expenses’?

I: Just to ensure you are brought up to date and have complete visibility od |expenses; just.in the Eg
last few days, T initiated the procurement process for a replacement of the Red VoI system down here (at | -
cost of approx, in anticipatiorl__LjNin be able to reimburse them. TICTU is using funds b7E
available to th jme. As stated above, I think a line item is included in the new procurement for one year |,

of support fro
[_JDoes the spreadshee{”kent you provide you the answers you need?

----- Original Message—---

From: 1 loTD) (FBI)

Sent: ‘Wednesday, August 02, 2006 8:14 AM b6

To: ﬁ()II’D) {FBD k7C

Cc: Iy cean:l— kCTD)(FBD; | fcTo) (FBD); :I(TTD)

(FBD)y JOTD) (Faiy; OTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet .
SECRET-
RECORD 319D
<< File Contractor's 2007 .xis >>

b2
bé
b7C
b4

responses (in RED) re the ortion of your spreadsheet... The average hourly rate

is based off the enfire confract and may be a little higher than your actuals ... If
that's a concern...| jcan get you the specifics for your
support personnel. . ‘

We recently completed thi:ﬂform for all OTD contracts - | have included our

Let me know if you need any additional info..

982




Supervisory Engineering Technician
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) ' b2
Operational Technoloay Division (OTD) o
--—-Qriginal Messagg~—--
From: [cTD) (FBT)
Sent: I;l'ge_deqsiill, 2006 8:3L AM
To: (IID) (FBL); [oto) (FeD)
Cc: e lcm)(rEly; keroyrsD;| fcro) (re1)
Subject: RE: NSB Contractor Summary sheet )
-SEERET . Do
RECORD 319D )
Thankyou[ |
D Anything you can do to fill in the requested info on the spreadsheet would be much appreciated.
<< File: Contractor's 2007 xis >> )
b2
bé
b7C
----- Qriginal Message-—--
R S— Y
Sent: 144 PM
To: OTD) (FBD) [CTD) (F8D)
Subject: H niractor Summary sheel .
. bé
-SECRET b7C
RECORD 319D .
[ Testakenoveras COTR. He has the files and should be able to help.
~-~--Original Message--—~
From: | |(C1‘D) (FBD)
Sent: _Fnday, Jul 120 AM
To: TD) (FBI)
cc: JCTD)(FEL)] fcro) (Fey;| lco) (Fap)
Subject: FW: NSB Contractor 5ummary sheet bs
SBECREF— . b7¢
RECORD 319D

Helo[ |

983




attached spreadsheet and let us know if you can filt in the missing information for th ontract for  ,

I hope all is well. We thought you might be able to help us. Could you please take ﬁi the
Thanks in advance.

06
b7C
b7E
b4
-----Original Message----
I —
Sent: : . b2
To: 0GAY; | keo) (FeD)] | bs
b7C
Ce: Icp) (F81) Dy ,7E
D) FED] CTD)(FBD); |
( CTD) (FB)
Subject: NSB Cantractor Summary sheet
SESREL.
RECORD 318D
All

Please find attached a spreadsheet of all Division contracts, this has been-sent to you because
you are listed as the COTR on one or more of these contacts. Please review and provide the
information in the areas highlighted in hght blue. Make corrections directly on the
spreadsheet.

Please return the corrected spreadsheet to me by COB on Wednesday 26 July 2006.

Thanks In Advance <<File: Contractor's 2007.xls >>

| ; b2

Budget Analyst b6
Budget Coordination and Supply Unit ; b7C

Counterterrorism Division

984




(OTD) (FBI)

From: l (CON)
Sent; uesday, August 07, 2008 .03 AM

To: ‘ QTD) (FBI); {
Cc: (CTD) (FBI); |
OTD) (CON);
Fl ; R
; TO)FBI);| [CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: RW Il Procurement

DECLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/JN
—SECRETI/NOFORN QN 01-22-2009 .

RECO Rﬂ. §991 02

[ 11t prepared the requisition yesterday and just printed it out at the ERF this morning.[__Jis planning to walk this
requisition through the process to get it through as much of the process as possible.

I
TICTUDCS5000Program

——-QOriginal Message--—-
From: Yo (ray

Sent: _Monday, July 31, 2006 4:55 PM °

To:, tOTD) (FBI)
Ce: ] | @G —](oTD) (cony] ]
CON); D) (FBI); Q1D
(cTD)
Subject: FW: RW II Procurement
“SECREF/NOFORN

RECORq E991 02

éased on the below e-mail, conference calls, meetings, and RMS number: 0113277, | am directing the DCS-5000

team to begin the procurement process for a RedWolf system fo| - king with can no
longer waifl |oo come through with the required funding. Besides, urrent systems are not in the best
of health and it will take at least four months to have a system built by the vendor. Hopefulil ill be able to MIPR
funds back to the Bureau, but | doubt if that will be for the entire purchase price. Unless there are other concerns,

thanks to all for the participation....

| _ 1
Supervisory Special Agent
DCS Program Manager . b2
OTD/ESTS/TICTU : . ’ig

«=w-Qriginal Message-----

From: i ¥CTD) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, July 26, 2006 2:00 PM

To: {CON); CON)
Cc: O1D) (FBI}; OoTD) (FBI);I anso) FeD;|
(CTD) (FBD); t%'cro ) ' ;

Subject: RW II Procurement
—R2E6RET/NOFORN

1011

b2
bé
bicC
b7E
b4

b2
bé
b7C
b7E

2
56

o7C
b7E
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RECORE |;991qz

Helle |

I just received a call fron ]I had previous telephone conversations with[___ Fegarding the b2

ability of TICTU to start the procurement process of the RW [l system since it a eareti as notgoingtobe able b6
to fund this project as quickly as originally thought. Duﬁ:'ﬁ the call today,% at TICTU had available b7C

2o

funds to order the RW Il system for installation at ith the intention tha received the necessary E
funds, they would reimburse TICTU. [_____stated a formal MOU regarding the reimbursement was not necessary
and asked that you enter an RMS to start the process. '

I am not sure exactly what you need for the RMS. | think you have all of the details for the justification, however a few
points:

The currentl_riwjﬂaam.ammmm_h
With the construction of new collection is necessary to handle the

added capacity
e We considered@nowever that system was not a viable option due to:

- we require a system ceriilied at least at the Secret level
as not as reliable b2
as more expensive TE
¢ The uparade is required to ensure we maintain the collection ability required fof B
Do you have the latest system requirements?
If you need more or have questions, you know where | am. Thanks.
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

ECRET//NOFOR

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatien-Guide G-3, dated 1/97 Foreign-Counterintelligence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON: 20 :
RET/NOFORN i

DE TG-3f ificati ide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Countesntettigence Investigations

DECLASSIFY ON:
SECRET/NOFORN

1012




SECRE-

oTD) (FBI)
, bl
From: | i(FBI) b2
Sent: 30 AM bé
To: OTD) (CON) b7C
Cer 8 T [(OTD) (FED [OTD) (FBI) bYE
Subject: RE! No morel """
(5} SECREL
RECORq
You are probably right, | may have jumped the gun in thinking that the eimails below were due fo the security configuration.
it sounds like QT and LSS are on the same page about how this is supposed to work for now, so | will wait to see if there
are issues that arise later.
- . . DATE: 0l-22-2009
Thani;s for your quick attention to this matter. CLASSTFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/IB
I REAS0N: 1.4 (C,I)
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034
Frogram Manager . 152
Standards, Palicy, and Metrics (SPAM) bé
' Operations Management Unit (OMU) . ) _b7C
; Laniuafe Services Section, DI
) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
----Original sttt . b1
From: koTD) (con) b2
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 1:40 PM b6
(§) 7o ... » “KFBIL) : °
Ce: e e STOTD) (BRG] {OTD) (FBI) : b7C
Subject: RE: No more| . b7E
" SECREL
(8 - REC‘ORq»
L6

Do we know for a fact that these sites have both had the security upgrade performed and then have had L
follow-on floppy lock issues? Or is this a perceived threat based on earlier communications? I have been
contacted by 3 sites that reported locked floppies. This is now the 4th. All of these sites, were sites that had

yet had the security upgrade. The unrelated problems were corrected through other means.

The security upgrade going out should not be locking down floppies. If this is, then I will track this. There is
a relatively easy cure. Those small number of workstations that will be affected will be handled on a case by
case basis by the ERF, :

I have just spoken with SSA | He is unaware of any issues at this time. He did say that
he would be contacting the Sysadmins to double-check the situation. I asked him to notify me if there truly
were floppy issues.
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T have just spoken with| |referenced below). This is correct, floppies will be 1<:>_cked after the next 12
upgrade. not now is also unaware of any floppy lock issues at his site : b6
b7C
If there are any further questions that remain, feel free to give me a call. Have a good weekend! P7E
>>
-——Qriginal Message-—
From: FBI) b1
Sent: b2
Ce: JoTp)(CoNy{ JFe k8D ¢
Subject: ) -
b7E
“SECRET
t 8 F w.,.A...ARECORDl
[ 1] ~
I understand thatl |both have their upgrade, but that no floppies are turned on after the bo
upgrade happened. T believe that at [east a few, for supervisars, etc. should be turned on at all sites for the bicC
foraseeable future, and OTD has said they agreed with that. It should at least be available in the supervisors' b7E
offices and maybe for a few other uses doing very critical cases. .
Please tell me how we can either get the word ot to the field people doing the security upgrade or after the fact to
the tech agents and DCSP handling each site.
Program Manager b2
Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM) b6
Operations Management Unit (OMU) bic
Language Services Section, DI
"SPAM ... CANI"
-——-Origy —
From: EOTD)(CON) bl
Sent: ursday, July 27, 2006 9:52 AM b2
To: I_E_L‘——ksn A Irom) =N | erkﬂmm___k b6
(8] ca ™ S | Gisto} ; l(eBD)] BL); ITD) (FBI) b7C
Subject RE: No more| b7E
SECRET-

1

It is my understanding that the floppy drives would be available until around the November time frame as well. We b6
are working on a process to allow conirolled access to them after that time on a case by case basis. Inorderto  Lv¢

restore your access to the floppies | suggest you contact]

or one of the other technical leads

responsible for the Red Wolf system. They should be able to walk you through the required steps.

[rICTU 1SS0
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-—-Qriginal Message—-—-

From: (FBI) . =31
Sent:  Thursday, July 27, 2006 9:43 AM h2
(S J . koTD) (FBILY; KOTD){CON) bé
Ce: . JreD: Jreny i (5:39F | J(rTD) (FBT) b7C
Subject: FW: No rnore| T b7E
SEGRET-
(3] - RECORD

See emait below from linguist supervisors regardlngl:—l

Despite the fact that so far things are going well in these offices wit -
have to askwhathappened with making the floppy drives re-enabled affe
for supervisors in the offices until the

gnd | am very happy to hear that, l

LSS had an agreement with ETMU that all floppies necessary could be enabled untit the November time-frame for

the full implementation of the DCS-5000 security uparade, and after that we would have at least one floppy per

office available to linguists in case of emergency. ﬁl understand that you were not privy to that b2

agreement but | would be happy tosit down with you and discuss this need further. \ bé
b7C
b7E

Please let me know what we can do about this problem. Thanks.

Program Manager

Standards, Policy, and Metrics (SPAM)
Operations Management Unit (OMU)
LLanguage Services Section, DI

"SPAM ... CANI"
-----Original Message--—- ’ bl
(8) r b2
[eBD be
AAAAAAAAAAAAAA I . ’ b7C
- b7E
5)" - Record
2| | | b2
| | b6
b7C

The biggest factor in their migration to[____| The security upgrade in RW which has taken away linguist ability 7z
things to floppy. ihonractors are telling them, "No, you can't get access, so yon b4
It hasn't caused the sky to fall in yet, so that's the good news. even told fhat his
1017 -
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SEERE-

ability to copy to floppy or burn CDs will be taken away. [ |said he only needed it to pull the monthly stat b7C
report, and promised to do that for him. | jseemed happy.

Should've thought of this earlier—if we force them to adopt the technology, they will be more likely to adopt the
technelogy. (That should have been obvious to me....) Can we take away WordPerfect next?

=)
~-—-Origjnal — .
From: FBI) bl
ESI - Wednsda Jul 26 2006 2:53 PM b2
To: o o JERDY ) L&
Subject: FW: No morel { b7C
b7E
SECRET
_RECORO
I thought ['ll let you know we ARE making progress! I o
- 4
Thank Gad! b6
pic
-----Original Message--—-
From: {FBI)
Sent: egnesda 6 1:51 PM
To: G ’ N); lcan); | ~ foGAa)
(o [ ()05 (FED | G:19) i
i s ) subject‘, No morel '
E - bl
SECRET- ] : b2
RECORD) | : b6
. : . b7¢
(5) ' . b7D
Hi Al
gy Starting next Monday, July 31, 20080 oo i s
( :' longer necessary. The squad agents
|J__|anyﬁme after next Monday (7/31/06).
Should you have any question on this, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,
T Supenisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator
-—-—-Original Message-——
From: KFBI)
Sent: Wednesday, Ju 06 11:40 AM b2
To: (Fanyl kpsD); ceeny;| » FBL);  bé
FBI); J¥(3:17 IcEBIFT B,  biC
|(FED); __[FE |TFBT ] b7E
[Fen)
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‘ “SECREF - e
¢ k2

ce | {(FBD b6

Subject: No morey b7C

. b7E

All,

Starting Monday, August 31, we'll no longer be getting[ |
Instead, the} g_‘ Please verify you have access and letme |,

know if it's something we need to get for you. b6
b7C
Vir b7E

[ ]

e
DERIVED FROM: Bt Classification-Guide G-3, dated 1/97 Foreign-Counterinteliigence Investigations
DEC IEICATIOP MPTION
SECRET :

fjence Investigations

SECRET

DERIVED FRON: G- ificati i

ligence Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G- assification-Guide Jated 1/9 DFeigH Brinte

SECRET
DERIVED : G- i i i dated i ence Investigations
DECL .
SECRET

T DERIVED FROM-G-3-FB/ i i ide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei el igations
DECLA§§!§!%$ T :
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 ificati

SECRET




b2
b

b7C
[(OTD) (FBI) pZE
sal
From: OTD)(CON)
Sent: nigay, Ju 24 PM
To: ' CON}) [OTD} (FBI)
Cec: OTD) (CON}); [OTD) (FBI)
- Subject: ] ystem .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ALL INFORMATION COMTAINED
NON-RECORD HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 01-22-2002 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/JIN

We have enough funds for this equipment,

OTD/ESTS/TICTU

~-==-Original Message-----

From: l !(CON)

Sent: Tiday, Ju B

To: E)TD)(CON); | (OTD) ((FBII))
Cc: (OTD) (CONY; | OTD) (FB
Subject: | Fystem

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the 'final' configuration for the|:|2ed Wolf system. This should be the reimbursement figure used for
the funds transfer. )

<< File: FINAL Site 30F Config - 07_28_06.xis >>

TICTU DCS-5000 Program

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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I |(OTD) (FBI)

From: L (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 12:57 PM
To: (FBh
Cc: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Audio on Ported Number
f S) DATE: Dl-22-2009 . »7E
SECRET, CLASSIFIED BY 50322 UCLP/PLI/JN

REcoRq . REASON: 1.4 (C)
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034

Does this answer your question? I have been told that we do not have access to the TELCO providers database. .
You may want to check the court order that was originally submitted. I have been told that some cowrt orders are  p7c

written with provisions for:l b2
b7E

>>
-----Original Megssage—— . .
From: D) (FBI) . .
Sent: R bl
To: FBI)

b2
S I s FoTP) {con) be
Subject: s Audio on Ported Number -

b7c
b7E
[5) - RECOR ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
b6
b7c
I For more information refer 1o our recent Tec 1ips article Hip./actutectps/ 1 ec- b2
Tips_711-2005-LNP.pdf. bTE
~----Original Message----- bl
From: L [OTD) (CON) b2
Sent: Friday, July 28 2006 10:17 AM be
To: (OTD) (FBI; | JoTD) (FBY) b7C
Subject: FW: Audio on Ported Number b7E
15 ey
RECOR
b6
Can you help me with this? This is outside my realm of expertise. b7C

- 1 1

--—Qriginal Message-----
1027



http://tictu/tectips/Tec-

i

L _ l(FBD) .S'E'S"R'EL
. Thursday, July 27, 2006 1:12 PM bl
| koTD) (con) b2

' Audio on Ported Number s
; (o]
L b7C
b7E
| I
(8} - ;i‘ﬁé“h’iimb'er-i* .
As mentioned previously, amndicatedl ]The line then went dead dead . 1
(no audio) shortly thereafter for about a month or so. The line was not disabled in the DCS5000. Approx 2-3 weeks g 5
b4

ago, the ed audio on that line. LS reported the persons did not appear to be the targets as in previous calis.
Acallto 0 i ubscriber was and to [ocation. t}epcﬁed the ve
b7¢C

Since the number wag phould we be receiving audio?[____Jwas not served with any court bTE
order.

| have disabled the line in Redwolf XG at this time.

DERIVED FROM: i B ) Ilqencg Investigations

DECLAS
SECRET

2 N _#_*df—‘
DERIVED TG -Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counte efligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTHON4 -

RET

DERIVED FROVE G-I F ification-Gui te g Counterntelligence investigations'

DECLASSIFI
CRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati i = i fintelligence Investigations

DECLASSI
CRET 4 .
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5%)&}

|(OTD) (FBI)

“SEERES

b2

boé
b7C
b7E

[ (OTD) (FBI)

ednesday, Ju 6 1:55 PM
| JcON)

ITD} (CON OTD) (CON
(OTD) (FBI}; TD) (CON); OTD) (FBH)
Subject: RE: DCS 5000 /RedWol procedure :
DATE: 04-20-2009
—SENSITVE-BUFUNCEASSIRIED CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/IN

RECORD 268-HQ-1045581

To answer your questions

REASCN: 1.4 {O)
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034

1)

2)

|Yes they CAN - BUT they SHOULD

NOT ... atTeast unfil we have had it running for a month or so and we have a fee! for what the

desired configuration will be..

More on that later ... In the meantime - please let it run as configured.

Thanx

Supervisory Engineering Technician

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

-----Qriginal Message-----

Fromu: kcon)
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 1:45 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure

RECORD 268-HQ-1045581

I have 2 questions:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WEERE SHOWN QTHERWISE

1. There are instances where we are forwarded sessions that are already over 180 days. Are those going to be

deletedl

2. Can the files like |

Thank you

1034

b2
b7E

b2
b6
b7C

b2

bé
‘b7C

b7E

b2
b7E




----0Original Message-----
From: i |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, July 26, 2006 18:24 AM

b2
bé

To:

Cc:

bh7C
LTE

Subject: RE: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure

—SENSTIVEBUT UNGLASSIEIED-
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581

The email below notified the field of the deployment of a procedure to

o2
e

from the DCS 5000/ RedWolf system and advised System Administrators that if they had any
special configurations requirements such as specific cases which they wanted exempted from

the process that they should notify us by 24 Jul 06. To date we have received such requests

1035
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from less than a dozen sites. .

Please note - This procedure will be activated field wide beginning tomorrow.

This is your last chance... If you have no special configuration requirements - an email so
stating would be appreciated.

Thanx

| |

Supervisory Engineering Technician
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) ‘ b2
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) ﬁG
Operational Technology Division (OTD) : . e

-—---Criginal Message-----
From: | |OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 8:45 AM b2
To:

bo
b7C
E7E

Ce:

- 1036




SECREF- i .

om)Fep_________la) (cony | : b7C
Subject: DCS 5000 /RedWolf PURGE procedure .
SENSITIVEBUTUNGLASSIEIED

RECORD 268-HQ-~1045581

As many of you know, there has been a lot of discussion about on-line storage of audio
and the overwrite procedure of the DCS 5000 RedWolf system. On-line storage was
designed to provide access to audio while it is being processed - reviewed, translated,
analyzed etc. It was never intended to be the permanent repository for collected audio -
that role is filled by the archived MO. And  with on-line storage capacity being a finite
resource, and collection being a continuing process, it will at some time become necessary
for the system to either overwrite collected audio - or stop collecting. To stop collectung is

not an acceptable option -so we have to have an accept
what will be overwritten.

b2
b7E

b2

[These efforts b6

have produced a tool which will be extremely helpful towards insuring that the RedWolf  27¢
operates in a more efficient manner and better serves the operational needs of the b7E
Bureau. This procedure has already been installed on several systems, with extremely

positive resuits. It will be pushed to the remaining systems over the next few days. Take a

few minutes to read the explanation below. Iif you have any questions or any special

_configurations you feel you need, please contact either myself at| _lor
iosoc personnel are also available to assist. | [
E— .

So

WHAT I8 | f 2
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b2
b7E

b2
B7E

b2z
b7E

bl
b2
b7E

FOR DCS 5000 / REDWOLF SYSTEM ADMINISTRATORS - Please provide any special b2

configuration requirements - | [NO LATER THAN MONDAY 24 *'E
JULY 2006 :

L | ‘

Supervisory Engineering Technician i 2
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) ; b6
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) : : b7C

Operational Technology Division (OTD)

1038




_ _koTo) (FBI)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

From: | . |(OTD)(CON)
Sent: uesday, July 25, 1:40 PM

DATE 122 5=2008 BY 60322 TOLP(PLI /T

T b2

beé
b7C
b7E

To:

Cc:

1053




Ce:

Subject: DCS 5000 ISSO introduction

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All,

Please let me introduce myself as the new Information System Security Officer for TICTU and th:e Red Wolf system.
As such, I've been tasked with insuring adherence to the System Security Plan that was recently approved by SecD. b2
in order to fulfill this role | will be forwarding the following items to each of you: bé

s A copy of the SSP base document. (There are many attachment that would clog up you inbox. If desired 1 will b7C
forward these as requested.) b7E

A list of responsibilities by role. (This is simply a list of job responsibilities per billet.)
Rules of Behavior form (The form all users of the Red Wolf system must read and sign.)

Privileged user form (The form all administrative or privileged users of the Red Wolf system must read and sign.)
A list of training requirements per billet,

We will try to get these items out to you as soon as possible. In the mean while, if you have any questlons of a security
nature, please contact me at the numbers listed below or via Trilogy.

TICTU ISSO

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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L |(076') (FBI)
From: |_| [CON)
Sent: ursda

To: OTD) (FB
Subject: FW. ystem fo

“SECRET e
RECORD b7C

DECLASSIFIED BY 60332 UCLP/PLJ/IN §4E

The DM version ON 01-22-2009

%TUUWSUU’U’PW'

-----Original Message-——
From: OTD) (FBY)

Sent: riday, June 1:38 PM
To: OTD) {FBI)

Cc: Jeoto) (conyf [oo) (cony] kotp) (FRD) , b2
Subject: RE; ystem for the DOD : b6
* . b7C

b7E

RECORD

The system is already defined! The question should be, who is going to pay for any changes at this stage of the game, and
how will this impact the delivery date. We'll see how this transpires.

-~--Original Message-----
From:  LoJ(omo) (FeD)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 12:24 PM b2
To: | ko1D) (FeD)] kotD) (FBI) forpy (raILYy;| | bE
(OTD) (CON); {O1D) (CON)

ce [ G (0TD) (FBI),FMD} Gy Yooy (FBD);© 7
] ~_|{OTONTONy;| {GTD) (CON b7E
Subject:  RE] Pystem for] | ’

SECRET

RECORD |

To All,
t would like to thanDor coordmatlng thlS |mportant effort to date. Let's shoot fora Qam meetmg in the

L land any other consigerations which snould be discussed ormed Jdecision. b°
f would like to leave this meeting with 2 permanent decision on the type of collection syste i
Thanks to all.

I:l please put this event on the calendar. Thanks.
i | : b2
Acting Unit Chief : bé

OTD/ESTSITICTU k7C
| | ’
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b2
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: | __J(0TD) (FBI) ‘ :
Sent: 2006 11:01 AM b2
To: OTD) (FB (0TD) (FBD] JoTD) (con;| | ve
(CON); ITD)(FBD) . b7C
Ce: TTDXFBD) omy(Fep[________JotD)(FBD) boE
Subject{ ___Bystem fo : '
SECRET-
RECORDl I
Gentlemen,
Resulting from follow-up fo the teleconference we had with[_]a couple of months ago, we (through the Unit 1,
Chiet of TOCU received a reguest for comparative information befween the RedWolf collection b6
system and th A person representin kTech Agent), would p7c

like to make arrangements to meet with a group of knowledge folks next week To discuss the issues below plus b7E

any relevant co did not specifically request. As
th we (TOCU/ADTU) will have input
to tRisTESPONSe.  However, most of the detalls they are looking for will need to come from within TICTU.

These are the significant issues|:|mentioned;

) b2

1.|_Wﬁ |how do these sys| (TOCU/ADTU)? b6
2. at are e capabilities of Issues associated with each system connecting to i(TICTU) b7¢C
3. What are the issues related to the| | b7E

| [(TICTU}
4. Whatls the relative ease of maintenance associated with each systems. Not just the physical and software
maintenance, but

also the administative maintenance that keeps the system running smoothly once the system is initially
established?

This would include ease of use and skill level required relative to the system adminstration duties?
(TICTU)
5. What would the relative cost be for systems with comparable input capacity? (TICTU)

It was not specifically a question posed in the information request, however, | recall from the teleconference that
physical space limitation may also be an issue. Therefore, you may want to consider providing comparative
information along this dimension as well. 1 get the impression from him that he would be grateful for any additional
information relative to important differences between the systems that we may be able to provide..

ieve the during the teleconference they identifie ired i jtv i ighbothood o]
&They did not specifically request the ability for but we will definitely 1o
advise them that they should have some level of capability of at this resolution 0 address more challengin b7E

?is flying into the states today and will be at the Academy tomorrow. His current plan is to touch base

with me at that point, with the objective of finalizing plans for a meeting with all the experts here at ERF, b6
preferrably some time during the following week (June 12-16). | will be at the ERF on Monday and Friday of next o7C
week. 1need to know if either Monday or Friday will give you guys adequate time to gather all the information you
deem to be relevant. | would also like to know your availability for meeting withI:g':lnext week,

Look forward to your response,

bé
bicC

DERIVED FROM:




] (OTD) (FBI)

From: (CON) : b7C
Sent: :

To: (OTD) (FBI) ~

Subject: FW: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf {DCS-5000) Collection System

Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
NON-RECORD ’ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
- DATE 01-22-2009 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/IN

This is fron]____Bnd contains his chart for pricing -

ercmm#' : bt
-5000 Program . b7C

From: | Jorp) (Con)

Sent: Tuesday, Jume 20, 2006 10:50 AM . be
To: croy re__ IcTD) (FBD) b7cC
Cc: forD) (rD);| koro) (re1);| koTo) (cony;} |

(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Cost Breakout - Red Wolf (DCS-5000) Collection System
Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

il

Configuration &
Pricing_060531...

Per Your request the attachment is a detailed cost breakout.of DCS-5000 system configured fof | If
you have any questions please contacy ior me. b2

TICTU Support
Quantico, VA 22556

I

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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JOTD) (FBI)

From: | ) CON)
Sent: ursday, Ju B 8:52 AM

To: (OTD) (FBIy;| [aTD) (cONy
Cc: __kOTD) (CON}] loTD) (CON)
Subject: RE] Red Wolf
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED be
NON-RECORD . o7
b4
Will do.
%Ub'crsooo Program
----- Original Message-—---
From: | (QTD) (FEI)
Sent: ursda 006 8:04 AM
Tot ITD) (CON)
Cc: (OTD) (CONY| Jccony
Subject: RE Red Wolf .
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ' };2
NON-RECORD b
A S iC
' ‘b7E
We have a switch at RTN and the RMS 113090 was received.
Have RTN ship the switch to me at ERF andi-:lwill configure the switch hefore sending it out to:
Thnx,
-ca
—-—~QOriginal Message-----
From: {ITD) (CON) ’ b2
Sent: 06 7:50 AM b6
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7C

Cc: koTD) (con) : L7E
Subject: ol

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes. They will be in a small room with six cubicles. | am putting in eight drops, allowing for a printer.

b2
b6

B7C

-----0riginal Message--—
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From: C_______lomes

Sent: nesday, July 19, 2006 5:43 PM
To: )} (CON)

Ce: KOTD) (CON)

Subject: RE} |Red Wolf
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

will g |suffice?
Thnx;
-Ca
—-Qriginal Message—---
From: — Y
Sent: 6 10:42 AM

b2
b6
B7C
B7E

b2
b
biC

Ib7E

To: FBI); kesn .

Cc: FBD; FBL); [ JcreD)|
Jtcony; (OTD) (FBL)

Subject: | |Red Wolf

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-REGORD

TICTU senf workstations and printers to] Jn December 2008, of which qy/ork stations
and rinter were scheduled for] JA work group switch is also required to network the work
‘ stations in . .

TICTU needs an RMS from you requesting one DCS-5000 work group switch.

Field Engineer
ELSUR Technelogy Management Unit
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNGCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1119
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SEEREL.

| {OTD) (FBI)
From: | i(FBI) bl
Sent: 4:34 PM . b2
To: (CONy, JoTD) (FB);| 13
[{FBI} b7C
Ce: (31 T (FBIy] |¢FBY) b7E
Subject: RE: Ca‘lﬁr‘ Fnd in Arabic :
{8y DATE: 01-22-2008
—SECREF— CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLE/PLI/TH
RECOR REASOM: 1.4 (C,D}
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034
: . b2
Please see attached four|—_t___'__—_—_bf the four sessions I received this morning. Please let ©7E
me know if you have any questions or requests. .
Thank yo{z.
l | . ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
Language Analyst . HEREIN 15 UNCLASSTFIED EXCEPT o
LSS — Translations and Deployment Unit I WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE bé
FBI Headquarters b7C
Room WB—601
| | |
N N N N
[ : 2. l b2
(0 KB) 0K OKe) {10 KB) P7E
---—Qriginal Message-—--
From:
fS} “Sent:.
To: KFBD)
Subject:
I: s:l SEGREL
"'REGQRq bl
b2
b6
b7E
(8) “No probleii. The line 1D-for-all four calis i
-----Qriginal Message----
(§) .. From: [FBD)
“Sent:  Wednesday, July 19, 2006 9:54 AM b1
To: | (233} {(CON)
Subject: RE: Calli and in Arabic Eé
SECRET- b7c
{5} - rREcord b7E
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SEEREL

[ ]

So far, these calls haven't arrived. I know you provided the line ID below, would you
kindly confirm that line ID?

b2
Thank you, ) : Iﬁsc
| I
Language Analyst
Translations and Deployment Umt I
FBI Headquarters
-----Original Message--—-
From: FBI) : bl
[8) - sent: By, July 18,2006 8:50 AM b2
Tos| e H FBI) : bé
Subject: RE: Calt i nd in iC BIC
b7E
[RECORI i .
just so you know, when those calis hit our system; they'll have different:|on ourend. IMask[ | bzc
o Ietyou know if they arrived. Thank you :) b7E
-——Qriginal Message-~—-- :
From: | (CON) . bl
Sent: IM&@&W 45 AM : b2
To: (FBI);{ KFBD) b6
B o (FBI)
': s ) Subjecti ~Res Gall- nd in Arabic EZIE
TBECRET.
The three sessions have been forwarded. | forwarded one session twice, because | did not know if | had
sent it correctly.
You should have the following intercepts:
(@) .. 1. INTDATE:9.uly 2006 e
2.7 INT DATE: 9 July-2006)- ) Bnd, bTE
3. INT DATE: 4 July 2006

1 do not know how long it takes for sessions to be forwarded. PEease let me know when you have

received the intercepts. Thanks! .
] b2
’ b6

b7C
b7E

b2

. b6
--—-Original Message-—- ’ b7C

From: l FBI) b7E

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 1:30 PM

136 SEGREL




SEEREI-

To: [ Jccony kFBD b1
{8y~ ecoo . G b2
Subject: v Canin nd in Arabic ke
. B7C
SECRET, b7E
{8} —RECORH
b6
;]we’re configured to receive on this end, and yes, you select the ite address. b7C
gase advise us when you've sent the audio so we can go check it out. Thank you.
--—--Qriginal Message-—
From: : J(CON) :
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 12:27 PM
To: : (FeD] [G:r |
Bl X
E g :‘ RN o (een;:l ,_J(FBI);l __KFBI);
(FBD; (G ]
) D
Subject: RE: Céll‘h|~ lnd in Arabic
RE R-q b1
b2
- - bé
] bic
7
{§) - Theline |Dforgll 20 1% hen | do manually forward these calls to
you, | will selec n ; ? .
Thanks. ‘
—--Qriginal Message--——-
Fron: (FBI) :
Sent: esday, Ju 1:37 AM . bl
To: (cony] kreDy;|_ | s
)
cc: KtFBI);lT I(FBP ] bé
) ‘ BI . (ERN" (FET); | bic
iS)’ """ e (FAL: [(FEYy : b7E
Subject: T RETCalti » Fnd in Arabic

(8) - "________R___SECF-GI ";D

‘:}Jlease let me know the line ID of the audio for the specific call(s) you'd like to send to E7 -
T C

s and !'ll configure to receive.

-——-Qriginal Message----

From:
Sent:

chmxm

Subject:

| fCON)
. 206 P

&

| I (2)))

(FBI; |

[FED)

bl
| Gz b2
be

Iceen:f b7C

(FBL; | G| b7E




5 bl
(8 :, ..,.VR'EGORE
] e
_b7C
Thank you. Will do. | have left a voice mail with uc:
b2
bé
b7C
~—--Qriginal Messagg-—--
From: _ J(FBD) )
Sent: .m.mmumzfs AM .
To: CON); FBI);
o e (cony; | | (FBD)] |,
Cc: |{FBIL); FBI:; h2
|: S FBL}; FBY); bé
e [ FBI I(FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Ca!l‘-irl- Pnd in Arabic b7E
SECREF
Per my last conversation with U you were to contact him with the fine id that gé
contains Arabic and manually forward the sessions] vi to b7C
[ Jwill have to configure their syste I rortoyou oo
forwarding. Please confirm this directive with UC urning a
cd would not be necessary .
Msj
--—-Original Message-—~-
From: | J(cony
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 5:09 PM I 1
To: kezD (FBD] |
KFend |FBI E é
. Ca IFBTT T): e
ay . (471 | GEHE | i
(8) e, (FBD] (G (G
Subject: RE: CalFin nd i Atabic : b7E
RECORD
Greetings fo all.
(8 .
{4 bl
e a , b2
13) - g sare of what to do once | have finished translafing th 7E
portion of call. Correct me if | am wrong; but it is iy Understandin, e
() pre-to-burn thie call onto a CD. To whom do | send the CD? Thank you.
) b2
N ko
b7C
b7E
1% -3FGRET




~-=--Qriginal Message--—

From: | (FBI)
Sent: ednesgay, July ‘Al(_) 1 PM ' 1
To: | FBI CON)
—Tﬁf @K 1 b2
Ce: lFen ] (FBI): bé
. 5 kesn:[ 8Dy Ju7c
; Krel) i
l: :l Subject: 7 RECald d in Arabic b7E
T
( s J _,.»"”-""‘“. ; . b6
Thank you[ | You read my mind about letting ke itfrom here.  b7C
- b2
LMT - it is all yoursi 1 b7E
-----Original Message--—
From: (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 12:48 PM
To: [ —kcon);| 1
FEl); (G| |
(8} - G (FBI)
FBI); FBI);
(FBI)] _I(FBD)
Subject: v cale and in Arabic
SEGREL.
_ ‘ : b1
Hi b2
| | | ‘ b2
{8y | have my Arabic linguists listened to those two calls. They are NOT able  b7C
i i rein b7E

need to find people who speak/understa 1ﬂb above-

mentioned.languages 6 be able to do the WoTK.
(8) - “Tadd UC :ﬁon the email list, maybe Larry knows if there are
linguists in such language.

As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, | recommend
whoever encounters such cails can request to have the calls put on a CD,
and send to the other office (most IikeI)[h_Tb_.I%]for further translation

once we locate the linguist who can do the job. | don't recommend do
anothel |in this scenario.

Regards,

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator b2
bé
p7C

: b2
~—---Original Message--—- . be
From: jcony . E~g

%  GEGRET




“SEERE

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 8:52 AM
To: ke ]

Cc:

Subject:  RE: i prd n Avablc

(FBL)
| (=105 ] | bl
(FBt); (FBI);1 b2
(FBL); (B bé
(FBD); FBL) B7C

b7E

OWEVET,

| Jis exactly correct in saying that these calls are "low volume"
- TRl yesterday; 1 had no-knowledge that. a| |

P.S. Iremoved SA

bl

bs

no lenger on the case:

.S. ‘ from the distribution per his request b7C
yesterday due to SA eturn to th__|Division. Sbs b7E

----- Original Message--—- ‘

From: | [FBI)

Sent: 1:23 AM

To: (FBI)

Cc:

; EBI):
(FBI}; kFEn:
FBI);
ESF FBIY; FBI); {
Subject: RE: Cill'in nd in Arabic
{8) - . SEERET '

RECORD- bl
b2
bé&

I . b7C
b7E
( 3:, -.....Good moring. Can you advise whether or not there is an Arabic
8
I:S) CIEE

Since the audio originates in having an‘on site Arabic linguist
review the Arabic audioc would be the easiest way to
this. ouldn’t have to forward the sessions to a

n handle it. Please advise. Thank you.

Respeciiully,

Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator

o “SEGREL




SEGREL

Directorate of [ntelligence
LSS/TDU-

—

-—Qriginal Message—~—

From:
Sent:
(S) S L —

Subject: W
SEGREL

{8) -~ -RECORD
-----Original Message-----
From: | |(FBI)
Sent: uesday, Ju 51 PM
To: ). 1 |

FBL [EBn] ]
(8 FBL); I(FBD)
e TUPBI
Subject: FW: Call'in| nd in Arabic
: ECORK

OK folks, :

Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group
regarding how fo handle the sessions which have two
different languages involved (besides English). Not to direct
how this is handled but it would probably be easiest if
whoever is going to find the Arabic linguist[__Jor CJIS)

~ manually forwarded the session on to that office, if it's not
. already available there.

I__LI scmdsﬁwl__ew%tﬂ&mnf_‘

session as

l I that way we'll be done with it on our end - unless we
are asked to manually forward the session somewhere else -
we'll leave that up tol'y:’and cdis.

~—-Qriginal Message-----
From: | OTD) (FBIL)
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 12:08 PM
To: CONY; | ]
EEn
Ce: (OTD) (FBI)
{§) o subjecty- ] RE-Calll nd in Aribic

~SECRET:

Handle accordingly:

a1 OEGREL

b2

bl
b2
bé
b7C
b7E

bl
b2

b7C
b7E

b2
bo
b7C
b7E

bl
2
bs

piC

b7E




“SEEREL ’ ]

The linguist in[___Jshould process the session as normal
setting the review status tol |

ion then needs to be manually forwarded by either B2

or CJIS to the Arabic linguist who will not BTE
recewe a copy of the| Fhe linguist will then
process the Arabic portion of the cail to produce]

|one for each language.

B “SECRET ‘
“DERIVED FROM: 8-3 FBI-Slassification Gujge G-3, dated 1/97. Forei ; nvestigations
DEC
SECRET | : '
~SEEREL
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(8)-

(5) SECRET

. DATE: 0l-22-2009
ALL mmmm*ion CONTAINED CLASSIFIED EY 60322 UCLP/PLI/IN
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT pperopemopm REASON: 1.4 (C.D)

VHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE ().  DECLASSIFY oN: 01-22-2034 2;
b6
BY: I - OFFICE: HQ-LSTC  DATE:" _19 July 2006 33’;}
LINEID: - | DIR:  Outgoing TGT ID: ‘
INT DATE: 04 July 2006 TIME: _13:18:00 EDT DAY: = Tuesda
SOURCE: | | SID: | LANG: Arabig
From j -
To .- t (3)
RE:
bl

(S

)]

8))]

)

(&)

()

csr.wpd 1
FISA WARNING STATEMENT — STATUTORY RESTRICIION

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding (including but not
limited to use in seaxrch/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subp and pr dings) with the advance
authorization of the Attorney General., See 30 U.S.C. §§ 1806(b}, 1825(c}.
Digsemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization
~ under the standaxd minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information - by the
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information.

SECREL




THFORMA ONTAT
ALL TION © HED SECREF- DATE: 01-22-2009

gﬁ;ﬁ;nsézmgﬂgggggéiigb . (5)- CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/IN
REASON: 1.4 (C,D)

DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034

TESUR REPORT
. bl
8 151 .
BY: . | OFFICE: HQ-LSTC  DATE: _19 July 2006 ESC
LINEID: - DIR: - Outgoing TGT ID{} b7
INT DATE: 04 July 2006 TIME: __13:27:50 EDT DAY: Tuesday
SOURCE: | 1 S LANG: Arabic

From ESJ' (S)ﬁ

To. . o
5 RE:

bl

(S) - csxy, wpd 1
. EISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATUTORY RESTRICTION

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding {including but not
limited to use in search/axrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subp and p dings) with the advance
authorization of the Attorney General. See 50 U.S.C. §§ 1806(b), 1825{c). ;
Dissemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular proceduvres, if any, applicable to this information - by the
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information.

SECREL




ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

()
BY: -

‘ DATE: 01-22-2009
____ SECREE- CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/JN
(8) .. REASON: 1.4 {C,D)
: DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034

TESUR REPORT
(8}

LINEID: |

OFFICE: HQ-.LSTC ~ DATE: _19 Julv 2006
DIR: Outgoing TGTID: |-

INT DATE: 09 July 2006

TIME: 1234:368 FDT DAY: Sunday

SOURCE:|

1 SID: LANG: Arabic}

From
To

(5]

(8)

(8

b1
b2z
b6
bicC
b7E

bl

®)

(8)-

csr.wpd

1

FISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATUTORY RESTRICTION

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such
informatien or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding {including but not
limited to use in search/arrest warrants or affidavits or grand jury subpoenas and proceedings} with the advance
authorization of the Attorney General. See 50 U.S.C. §§ 1806{b), 1825{c).

Dissemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimization
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information - by the
viewer prior t¢ retention, use or dissemination of the information.

SECRE .




— —SECRIEE-

ALL THNFORMATION CONTAINED DATE: 01-22-2009
HERETN TS UNCLASSIFIED ExCEPT  hol ~-] CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLF/PLI/IN
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE ‘ - REASON: 1.4 (C,D)
— TESUR REPORT DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034
bl
(59 b2
P b6
(8) BY: | OFFICE: HQ-LSTC ~ DATE: ' 19 July 2006 b7C
LINE ID: DIR: Outgoing TGTID: | b7E
INT DATE: 09 July 2006 TIME: 1237:00 EDT DAY: Sunday
SOURCE: 1 SID: | LANG: Arabic{
From e
To | 8) ()
(3) RE:
bl

(S}

(81

8) -
l: csr.wpd 1
PISA WARNING STATEMENT - STATUTORY RESTRICTION

This information or document, or portions thereof, is derived from a court-authorized FISA order and such
information or any information derived therefrom may only be used in a criminal or other proceeding [including but not
limited to use in search/arrest warrants or affidavits orx grand jury subpoenas and proceedings) with the advance
authorization of the Attorney General. See 50 U.S.C. §§ 1806(b}, 1825(c). B
Digsemination Report: This initial summary has not been fully minimized. Access is conditioned upon the full minimizaticn
- under the standard minimization procedures and the particular procedures, if any, applicable to this information — by the
viewer prior to retention, use or dissemination of the information.

' TSECRELL




(OTD) (FBI)

From: l l(OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 12:51 P } b7C
To: IOGC) (FBI); OTD) (FBN
Ce: [OTD) (FBIY __Joomoyren__—1

| [ON) (FBI){ (OGC) (FBI) :
Subject: RE: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf

ALL INFORMATION comzmmzn

UNCLASSIFIED HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD DATE 01-22-2009 BY 60322 UCLP/PLJ/TN

[
<

e

b7C
Assistant General Gounsel
Palicy & Training Unit
National Security Law Branch
| |
~--=-Qriginal Message----- .
From: QGC) (FBL) . b6
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 12:13 PM b7icC
To: forD) (FBIY; KOGC) (FBI)
Ce: fom) (FBL;|____ [oTD) (FBL) )
Subject: FW: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf . :
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b4
b5
b6
b7C

—

~----Original Message-----
From:’ [ {OGC) (0GA)
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 9:12 AM

To: — licony

Ce: J(OGC) (OGA); G GA) (0GA); -
(OGC) (OGAY] (OGC) (FeY); oémlﬂoeq( be

Subject: RE: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf b7C

UNCLASSIFIED . b7E
NON-RECORD .

Thanks - we enjoyed it - - by copy of this response | am féxwarding your suggestion fo my folks (DQJ) & the FBI folks
who control the system. Thanks again. | ] :

1153




-—--Original Message-----
From: | Kcon)

Sent:  Wednesday, July 12, 2006 3:20 PM
To: Fﬁocq (0GA)
Subject: One recommendation on FISA/Redwolf
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

1

Thanks for your presentation on FISA ir:'today. You asked me to send you the recommendation |

briefly discussed.

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b2

=Y
~

b7E

In summary, this recommendation would make compliance with minimization more obvious and monitoring more

efficient, .

Best WEshes:

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

1154
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SEERE-

{(OTD) (FB})
From: | cony
Sent: Tuesda 18. 2 .08 PM
To: _ OTD) (CONY;| [OTD) (FBY)
Subject: ‘RE: Red Wolf Expansion L
) . ’ DATE: 04-20-2008 b2
TSENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFED- CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/JN/AAG bg
NON-RECORD REASON: 1.4 (C) DTC
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-20-2034 b7E
b4
Tell me the decision after it is made.
ALl INFORMATION CONTLINED
TICTU DCS-5000 Program HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
-——Qriginal Message—~--
From: (OTD) (CON) b2
Sent: .09 AM b6
To: - (Cony;| J(OTD) (FBI) h7C
Subject: FW: Red Woll Expansion b7’E
SENSHMERBUT-UNGLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
. b2
I guess this means that we need to discuss|:|as a possible Database upgrade site again? b7E
b6
>> | | b7C
"—-~Original Message---- : b2
From: (CON) be
Sent: 'mmﬂn b7C
To: (FBI); [EBD); l(FBD) b7E
Cc: 010) (FB 01D) (CONY] JOTD) (CON)
Subject: RE: Red Walf Expansion j
~SENSITIVEBUT-UNGLASSIEIED
NON-RECORD
b6

Thanks:llf you are requesting additional workstations however, please do so via an RMS to

FBI'.

Tharks in advance for the digital images.

I
TICTU DCS-5000 Program

-----Original Message-—— )
From: ]
Sent: onday, July 17, 2006 5:05 P|

To:
Cc:

(FBI)
M
(con); | G I kesD .
KOTO) (FBI); {OTD} (CON);|_ _[OTD) (CON)

1157
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b2
be
b7C
b7E
b4
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Subject: RE: Red Wolf Expansian SES'RE;

SENSHIVE-BUT-UNCEASSIEIED -
NON-RECORD :

Per our conversation last week | feel confident our translator corps will increase o a Hinirium o

(5) ~-~~----»translatorsbyrthe-ead»of»this--calendar»;ear;---}fherefore;--weuwill»requir{ Iadditional workstations. gso

please be advised that TT.

abandoned the

division as a TTA and it won't be Jong betore he takes over that helm.

[] Do me a favor and take the requested digital photos and forward them to[ ]

Thanks to all. :

-----Original Message—-—
From: CON)

FBI)

Sent: ursday, July
To: [ x_‘-tFBI)}
Ce: ] OTD) {Fi

ko) (con;| Jcony !

| : OTD) (CON)
Subject: ol Expansion .

~SENSIVE-BUT-UNSEASSIFED-
NON-RECORD

- I'm going to be calling you to ask these questions, but just wanted fo document all the questions [ have

s0 we will all have a record of the questions and your answers.

_linguists in the immediate future...l.am currently.showing-you will-havg

 First, we aré ‘fe“evaluating the need to upgrade thel fon your Red Wolf system. The key

vorkstations once th

planning factor in this evaluation is your knowlédge of any significant p d increases to the ‘{nﬁtler of

(5} workstations just sent to you are installed.

Could you take a digital image of the front and rear of the existing Red Wolf racks so we know exactly how
much space exists in your current configuration? Also, take a few images of the room to show any available

space for additional equipment.

We are having discussions with Language Services regarding their expansion plans throughout the country,
but sometimes the sites have a better understanding of the obstacles and challenges at their sites that may

impact Headquarters planning.

Eaech ST End s now assigned tothe] ] b7c

b1
b2
b6

b7E

b2
bo
b7C
b7E

bl

b6
b7C
b7E

Sarry for all the quest[onsDbut we are just trying to position your office to better handle any LS expansion

in your office.

TIC1U DCS-5000 Program

“SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIMED

T SENSITIVE BUTUNCHASSIFED-—
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TSEERER

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | {CON) 1
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 4:32 PM b2
To: (OTD) (FBI);] (FBI)] | e
(8) | O1D) (FBI); b?,c
Subject: RE: Calti nd in Arabic b7E
RECORD!
iSJ DATE: 01-22-2009
: CLASSIFIED BY 50322 UCLP/PLI/IN
Thanks! _BEASON: 1.4 (C,D}
DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED : ) b2
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT be |
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE b7c
' b7E
-----QOriginal Message----
From: [ foro) (reny
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 4:27 PM
To: [ ] (cony |G ] ooy (reny_ |51
s FBL b2
': :'Sl.ibjéét:""“*"““RE: nd in Arabic
bE
b7C
"SECRET bTE
(SJ ..... RECORED
b2
1 S : ol
. b7C
Yes, change the call status toI ' can't answer forI : bTE
-ca

-~--Qriginal Message-----

From: | |(CON)
Sent:  Monday, July 17, 2006 3:43 PM

To: (0TD) (FBI)] |(FBI);[ fotD) (FBI;| : ]

subject: RE: Calt
BECREF-

':s:[ ) RE.C.ORq
) bl
‘ b6
,:S I ..,,,,,When..luhaveiﬁnished -w'rth-thel:borﬁon of this se§si9n am | to chan EZE
| | just want to be sure as, once the transcript is |

Also, | have not yet heard from UC|: regarding to whom to forward the session.

b2
bé
k7C
b7E

1169




bs

I | “SEERET- b7e
-—-Original Message---- bl
From: [ JOTD) (FBE) b2
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2006 3:40 PM : b6
(&) - To: W (FED] Jo) (Fa1);| I (G:8h I ¢
Subject: "l "bnd in Arabic b7E
SEEREL,
RECOR
"You may wish to verify with RTN, but when the] | giE
| | ' i
Hope This Cne,
o8
~--Original Message---—
From: [FBI) :
Sent: lf"t;11""‘l_::m By, July 17,2006 5:53 AM bl
To: QTD) (FBI);] __Joto) (ra)) |erBry; P2
R rr I |ccony bé
Subject: FW: Call'ing hnd tn Arabic b7cC
b7E
BECRET,
RECOR!
( o :l vvvvvv _q \
The email below was recalled after receiving an indication fromi hat the sessions
should be manually forwarded e will show you how to
manually forward| _ e will leave it up to you and
language services to determine whiich office they are to be sent to. | do we need to do anvthin b2
[ b6
l [by'whoever translates the Arabic? 1hanks for the help! b7C
b7E
----- Origlnal Message-——
From: (FBD) !
Sent: onday, Ju 2 AM i
To: (CON)| I__J(FBI);I JcrBL;
L ¢Fey] (FBD)
Cc: | (FBL;| (FBL);] Bl);
| (FBL);, FBI); (FBI);
|: g ) (OTD) (FBI);| {(OTD) (+ED)
Subjects™ ‘REt‘Gal}'itl [and n Arabic bl
b2
(8) SECRET bé
""RECORH 7C
b?E
':.S - :D:vusxon is in agreem e original suggestion made that the best way to handle these
ranslation and
Whatever division is chosen to transcribe the Arabic portion. We feel the
1170
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SECRE-

session should be kept within the confines of|

a9y .

{8) - , It two different franslated documents are

- bwwhons e |
|

{81 b7c

( g ? smentin-previous-emails-that thel P 7E
,l‘ his pmces%iwwmumwm_
.~ _In the future which will generate quite a bit of addition work for

()

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: i kcony :
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:028 PM
To: Fel);| Gz JcFaD;
1(FBL) :
Cee (FBI) | kreixl {FaD);
(8) - TEED); JeFBI;[ (FBI);
m i -

Subject: RE Calt |n| pd in Arabic

() - RECORE

b2

Greetmgs to all. : bs

(&)~ b7C

I have another call that b7E

| am just beginning the tr:

gy __have finished translating th

i ) understanding that we her
you.

ortlon of call. Correct me if | am wrong, but it is my
o whom do { send the CD? Thank

--—Qriginal Message—

From: | FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, Ju 2006 1:52 PM

To: (FBD); keony;| KFeD;
- Cax (gsn;l JeFen; | KFBD); b2
IIS) ... (FED) : (FBD); | | G2} ] b?ﬁ
Subject: "RE: Calt |n:}and in Arabic ore
BECRET,

() RESORD

1171




SEEREL

bé
Thank you|::| You read my mind about !ettinDake it from here. b7C
b2
LMT - it is all yours! ' - b7E
-—Original Message----
From: FBI)
Sent: 12:48 PM
To: conN); kran;] ]
JFE J(FBD)
{8) ca 1__1 |
| (GEWE FBI) !
Subject: ] Iand in Arabic
() SECGREL
RECOR‘ I
’ bl
{&). 1have myArabic !lngwsts listenéd to those two calls. 'fhal.azuola.blmmemand.thgl b2
:_language. Accordtng to them the conversations wére'i b6
i e |We need o find people who. spealdunderstan b7C
{5) guages fo be able to do the work. b7E
. Ta UCI—___hn the email list, maybel |knows if there are linguists in such
language.-
(8) .
As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, { recommend whoever encounters
n request to have the calls put on a CD, and send to the other office (most likely
or further transiation once we locate the linguist who can do-the job. 1 don’t
recommend do anotherl lin this scenario.
Regards,
[ ] o ' b2
Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator bé
. b7C

---—Original Message—-—--
From: kcon)

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 8:52 AM ) ‘
To: I__LL : —J(rB) JeBD)

_ Co [FeD);] KFB-LLI—-’—jl "
(8 | -Gy (FB)
R v GV : b1

Subject: “RETCaT and 1 Arabic b2
(3} SEemer. : bac
RECORD _ I b7E

(8)

1172




“SEEREL

=moved S@rom the distribution per his request yesterday due to SA
return to the wision. S Jis no longer on the case.

b2
bé&
b7C
b7E
-—-Qriginal Message~—---
From: FBI)
Sent: nesday; Ju 11:23 AM
To: (FBI) :
Ce Ccony:[™ kesnd |
. l__'_[(FBI);I ]
(FBL);| (FBI); |
[FED
b1
(8) ¥
Good, morning. Can you advuse whether or not there is an Arabic linguist in[_khat 0o
wou { Vi jons that are originating on the b7C
(8) L After reviewing approxrmately b7E
tain A
(g L ffo review.
Since the audio originates i having an on site Arabic linguist review the Arabic
audio would be the easiest way fo approach this.[__Jwouldn't have to forward the -
sessions to 4 |can handle it. Please advise. Thank you.
Respectfully,
I I ) b2
Supenvisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator : bé
Directorate of Intelligence b7C

LSS/TOU-l q]

—--Qriginal Message---- : ’
(s:' ““Froms. i !(FBI) bl
Sent: ednesday, July 12, 0:23 AM b2

To: {FBI) b6

Subject: b7C
b7E
(8- RECORH |

—--Qriginal Message-——

From: _J(FBD)
Sent: I_Tuesa“"i—a July 11, 2006 3:51 PM b2

To: CON) (FEI); Lo
IBD): (FBI); MARYOTT, b7C
;) b7E
cc: I |G| |(FBD)
1173




“SECRE-

Subject: __,,EW:..CaH»inDnd in Arabic b1
(3) SEEREL
RECORD}
(81 4 .
OK folks, '
Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group regarding how to
handle the sessions which have two different languages involved (besides
English). Not to direct how this is handled but it obably be easiest if
whoever is going to find the Arabic linguist I:’lor anually forwarded the
session on to that office, if it's not already availabie There. b2
f Jsounds like we need to set our status for the session asi | b6
L } that way we'll be done with it on pic
our end - unless we are aski nually forward the session somewhere else - b7E
we'll leave that up t an r
-----Original Message-----
From: i JOTD) (FBI)
18} - sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 12:08 PM b1
Tor e kcon] (FBI) b2
Ce: B JGTDY (FaD) bé
Subject: E: C:I}'ix':l Iand in Arabic b7C
: b7E
“SECRET
,: o :, _RECORD
Handle accordingly:
The lingujst i i i i
status to
: b2
The session then needs to be manually forwarded by] lor| | b7E
to the Arabic linguist who will not receive a copy of thel | THe

tinguist will then process the Arabic portion of the call fo produce]

| ‘ lone for each language.

DERIVED FROM: Classification Guide
Counterintelligence Investig

_gggwm___._exsmmw 1
ECRET

1174




SECRE-

[ [(OTD) (FBI)
From: (FBI)
Sent: onday, Ju 2! 4:
To: {8y QTD) (FBIN JoTD) (FBI)| |
[(CON)
Subject;
ol
b2
(5] v DATE: 01-22-200%9 b6
ECORD CLASSIFIED BY 60322 UCLP/PLI/TH 272
. REASON: 1.4 (C,D}
E:' : DECLASSIFY ON: 01-22-2034
| contacted Raytheon and vou are correct that the system will createl !
[ Both
Will DE SEnt back o] ]
[ [Thanks for the help buddy!
B
-----Original Message--—--- .
From: [OTD) (FBI)
" Sent: G 2:40 PM
booTer (Fen koTD) (FI);| | G2V ]
Subject:  RE:Call] nd in Arabc o o
IE: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b2
__—_RECORq HEREIN I$ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT b6
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE : L7C
b7E
You may wish to verify with RTN, but when the ]
Hope This One,
-ca
~~-~Qriginal Message---—
) — |
Sent:  Monday, July 17, 2006 9:53 AM
(g) To: 0TD) (FBI);{ koTD) (FBI);{ HG: |
SubJectFW'Call nd in Arabic
TECREF -
(&) ‘REGORq

The email below was recalled after receiving an indication from|

which office they are to be sent to. |

franslates e Arabic? Thanks 1of the lieIpF

lby whoever

1184

bl
fthat the sessions should be b2
[We will Teave Tt up o you and language Services fo determine b7¢
Jdo we need to do anything | |

=13

b7E




L

—--Original Message—~-—

From: FBI) .
Sent: _Monday, July 17, 2006 8:32 AM
T [ Jccon) G2 10 |
(FBL  [{2:0)
(5) e | TERTE {(z:30% | G29) | |
[G29R (FBD); |(FBLEY KOTD) (FBL);
OTD) (FBl)
Subject: RE: Calti nd in Ic
SECRET
3 ~~~-~REGOR§ |

g I |Division is in agreemient with the ori mal suggestion made that the best way to handle these sessions is fo
': :' “either finish-thg ranslation and] |
[ jfo manually forward the session to
whalever division IS chosen to transchbe the Arabic portion. Vve reel the session should be kept within the

(5) - i — ST
rﬁﬂm Jihe DCS5000

e system.If two ditferent translated documents are required, one fol land one for Arabic, the translations b6
b7E
rf’eﬂjumﬁsﬂ_rlassé§§ﬁié'ﬁt'in previous emails that the [
| his process will likely be necessary to a greater
(g _/ ~extent in the future which will generate quite a bit of addition work for whoever
----- Original Message-»--~ .
From: {CON) - :
Sent: Friday, Jul 006 8:09.E)
To: | i(FBI); fere;]_ G2 |
(FBI)
I Caf | G | (5291 JeBn:[
T _ (FBI); (FBD);] |FBD);| FBI
Subject: REICd and In Arabic ' bl
’ b2
SECRET ‘ ‘ b6
(5] RECORD ' b7C
b7E
Greetings to all.
(3)- | iave another call that is| | am

lation process, however, | was wanting 1o be sure of what to do once | have finished
ortion of call. Correct me if | am wrong, but it is my understandzng that we here al
o whom do | send the CD? Thank you.

just beginning
transtating th

I

1185




—--Original Message—-

From: i (FBI) : b
Sent: Wednesday, J 006 1;52 PM b:
To: (FBI),[ Jccony; [ | G| |
(8} o (eany| Ge leeen: o
RFT{ [Fan] {FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: Calti nd in Arablc T

Thank you |:|You read my mind about IettinDake it from here.
LMT - it is all yours!

-—~QOriginal Messagg-----

From: I _|(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 12 6 12:48 PM
To: CONY:| jF8); | |
H ) .
(S} -Cer. FBL); | JFBD;] J{FBI);

R {(FBDy;| Kre1); (FBD)
Subject: RE: Calt'i nd in Arabic .

(51 REcorD
. : bl
Hil | ) X b1
{81 "1 hiave 'my-Arabic linguists listened to those tua if c
_According tg them the conversatiotis were i b.',E
(8] We need to find people who sp i
fanguages o be able to do the work.
taddUC[___Tonthe emailfist, maybe[__Jknows if there are linguists in such language.
( 8 :' ; As for the call transferring, since the volume is so low, | recommend whoever enco calls
can request to have the calls put on a CD, and send to the other office (most likely or
further translation once we locate the inguist who can do the job. [ don't recommend do another
| Jin this scenario.
Regards,
g b2
bé
. b7C
UDEIVISO Program Coordinator
—~—~—0riginal Message---—
From: tCON) :
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 8:52 : o33}
To: i (FeDy;] __J(FRL): b7C
Ce: B [(FBD; | G303
FBL); KFBL) [(FBl);
[ J(F -
1186
SEEREL




TR

SEEREL

g e 'RE‘:"CGH“ID“C' in Arabic
=!"" " Recory

" ,:5:, T e a8 the calle I'I | o1
T however, is exactly correct in saying that these calls are "Tow o
e DT OTMTYESTETARY, | had no Knowledge that a b‘

(8) 7

IR — ~ v

return to the]_|Division. SA|

is no longer on the case.

P.S. | removed SA f istribution per his request yesterday due to SA:
/ I

---—~Original Message--—
From: | kFBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 11:23 AM
To: 1 __[FBI) .
Cc: | J(CON); {FBI); |
FBI): FBI FBI);
S (FeD] - GA I)j(FBI); ]
Subject: RE: Catl i nd in Arabic

@ : ‘ b1

b2
: b7C
Good mormng Can you advise whether or not there is an Arabic linguist b7E
xtreme olume sessions that are originating
lines? [After reviewing approXimatel
‘ ... fo review. -
Since the audio originates in[_] having an on site Arabic linguist review the Arabic audio
would be the easiest way to approach this. [__Jwouldn't have to forward the sessions to a
an handle it. Please advise. Thank you.
Respectiutly, )

I b2
Supervisory Foreign Language Program Coordinator bg
Directorate of Inteliigence °

bl

~-~--Original Message----- b2

From: [ K(FBT) b6
-..Sent: ednesday, July 12, 10:23 AM b7C
Tor e FBI) : b7E

Subject: T eal nd in iC

187 TSEeREL




(5)  REcoRd

()

DERIVED T G- i i }
1188

€ 7, Foreign

SECRE-
BECRET b1
---—Qriginal Message-—
From: (FBI)
Sent: uescaay, Ju 1ol PM
Tot : keBn):{ ] b1
(FBI); FBI); G g >
Ca e [ (G J(FBD) b
Subject: FW: Callinf jnd in Arabic . k7C
b7E
BECRET
RECORL
OK folks,
Here's the response from the Red Wolf (DCS5000) group regarding how to handie the
sessions which have two different languages involved (besides English). Not to direct
how this_is handled but it would probably be easiest if whoever is going to find the Arabic
finguist [ Jor[ ] manually forwarded the session on to that office, if it's not already no
available there. bé
If_h_”;lso ' t our status for the session as] | +oc
ratherthen'' that way we'll be done with it on our end - Unless We b7E
afe afked to manually forward the session somewhere else - we'li leave that-up tﬂnd
-----Original Message-~--
..., Fromu L JtotD)(FBI) .
“Sent: day, July 11, 2006 12:08 PM >
To: e )tCON);| KFBL) b2
Cc: e b
Subject: ; Calf’ i i b7C
b7
SECRET :
- ~RECORQ
Handle accordingly:
ﬁmmmmmsiwm the review status to
The session then needs to be manglaﬂmmm_e_d ol Iorl fo the b2
Arabic linguist who will not receive i The linauist wi b7E
process the Arabic portion of the call to produce al
: .
| fone for each language.
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DATE: 03-31-2009
m CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STR/SZ
FEASON: 1.4 (€)

DECLASSIFY OMN: (3-31-2034
| (0TD) (FBI) o

’ (OTD) (FBI) -
E baay| | G=D% I

KEB)).
By |oTD) (FBI)
- gL, RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems
RECORD ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
(ﬁj HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

':l : , WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE bl
- b2

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact] | 25
phone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our data with your bTE
data to detemine with certainty where the issue is[______Jor the RW system. Please let us know if this acceptable with |,
your FO. We could get this established foday and letit run over the holiday weekend. The sooner you can inform us the
better.
thnx,
----- Qrigi Message-----
From 1oGA) ,
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 11:29 AM :
To:l IFBI)} |(FBI){ | (OTD) (FBI)
Cci [FBI) :
Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems
SEEREL
RECORq |
Gentlemen:
There has been no problem resolution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're experiencing more
problems with theltl tine.
: . bl
In the Iasi ld e've hadDroubie conditions over the [Iine intercepts: b2
sessions. ' b6
essions. : b7C
- . b7E
b4

Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15.35 minute call

sessions
DOccurences, of whicrﬂalls were missed.

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected:
Occurrences
ccurrences

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversation not our

target:
[ [ Jpocumences
. 3150



SECRET
1 [ Joceurrences

Dro : :
ﬂDOcourrencesDof which were pertinent conversations.

B

(8 J ] For purposes off Jhe most recent call seésion was:

.| 2005-06-30 09:02:58 COT

intercept.

L Iring doml line as well. We're experience similar problems over that

Ds preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second
Target's account.

Regards,
FEIJIIE] l
]
- Desk
- Fax

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clz
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi

number added to the

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO
SECRET

1

3151

bl
b2
b6
b7C
b7E
b4



SeeReT_

(OTD) (FBI) .
From: [ ]OGA)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:21 AM | )
To: 1{OTD) (FBI) (FBI)
A(EBN) S l !
Ce: ____|(FBI) |(oTD) (FBI)
Subject: ) RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems :
" SECRER ' DATE: 03-31-2003 i
‘RECORI_JI 1 - CLAYSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/3TR/SZ
REASON: 1.4 (L) , .
%} DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034 bl
E : b2
‘ b6
My gut reaction is: The sooner the better. However, | will check with the SSRA and HQ City to make sure there is no EZ;
objection and get back to you as soon as possible. )
Respectfully, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
: HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOUN OTHERWISE
----- Or‘gmmgzg&%
From:| (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 6:18 AM
T Joea;[— JFeI);| | (FBL)
cc:l ] (FBI)] J(OTD) (FBI) i
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems ‘
SECRETL
RECOR .
What we'd like to do at ERF is to contac{_ ]
phone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our datawith
your data to detemine with certainty where the issue is|____y]or the RW system. Please let us know if this oo
acceptable with your FO. We could get this established today and iet it run over the holiday weekend. The sooner you b6
can inform us the better. ) b7C
’ b7E

f?nf, » ‘ ) b4
-----QOriginal Message----- '
From CGA)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 11:29 AM : .
To! kFBI); [G:sY koTD) (FBI)

Cci XFBI)
Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems

srones. JETREC

3144




SERET

RECORD -

Gentlemen:

There has been no problem resolution to date. Al problems previously reported contine and we're experiencing
more problems with the:jlme

sessions.
Sessions.

In the lasf |dats|we ve haDrouble conditions over the| ine intercepts:

? bl
Protracted Call sessions {e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute call -

sessions b6
| iOccurences of whichalls were missed. : b7C

b7E
Call with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record and no audio detected :
Cccurrences ]
ccurrences

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audio conversatuon not
our target:
ccurrences
[E)ccurrences

Dropped Calls: ' '
b [j)ccurrences[lof which were pertinent conversations.

e

For purpases of] lthe most recent call session was:

776\  2005-06-30 09:02:58 CDT :
| e I'ing down line as well. We're experience similar problems over
that intercept. | e |
Qs preparing the renewal request and may make appilication for the second :]wmber added to the E;
arget's account. i b6
: b7C
Regards, : : b7E
' : b4
FBIJTTH —I_'
|
Desk
Fax

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clasgjfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI :

SECRET




DECLASSIFICATION E _@m 1ON 1
SECRET

3146



SEBRET

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | _1(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: j :
To: _ (OGA)
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems
: DATE: 03-31-2009;
SECRET CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2
RECORD | [ - REASON: 1.4 {C)
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034 E;
thanksl 1 wait to hear from you. , . Es c
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b7E
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERVISE
--—--Original Message----- '
From: (OGA)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:21 AM :
To | (oTD) (FBDY| __FeD)] |F8D)
Ccs (FBIY;| |{OTD) (FEY)
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems .
SEERET
RECORDl
My gut reaction is: The sooner the better. However, | will check with the SSRA and HQ City to make sure there is no
objection and get back to you as soon as possible.
Respectfully, .
1 - w
b2
----- Original Message-—— : : o
From: (OTD) (FBI) . TR
Sent: Fridav, July 01, 2005 6:18 AM : bé
To; (0OGA)Y] (FBI)} [FBI)y
Cci ' L __1(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems

"SECREL
- RECORD

[ 1]

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact] |

M 3141




<

[phone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correliate our

-data with your data to detemine with certainty where the issue |mor the RW system. Please let us know if
this acceptable with your FO. We could get this established todayand Tet it run over the hollday weekend. The
sooner you can inform us the better.

—

----- Origi gE=-z-- ?

From OGA) | o

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 11:29 AM _ b6

To|_ - NG (Gl | (o) (FED)  57c
Cci !(FBI) 1 bTE
Subject: Continge Redwolf Problems b4

SEEREL

RECORq

Gentlemen:

There has been no problem resolution o date. All problems previously reported contine'and, we're
experiencing more problems with the line.

In the las we've halerouble conditions over the| Jine intercepts:
sessions.
essions. ‘

Protracted Ca[l sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resuitmg in 15-35 minute

call sessions
DOccurences of whlcl'D:alls were missed.

Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DC$3000) record and no audio detected

Occurrences bl
courrences b2
. b6
Call Sessions with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audlo conversation not E;g

our target:

Qccurrences b4
ccurrences :
Dropped Calls: _
| PccurrencesDof which were pertinent conversations.

e 1 e e

§‘4 .. |For purpases of| Jthe most recent call session was:
~—!... 2005-06-30 09:02:58 COT '

| i’ing down fine as well. We're experience similar problems over
that intercept. | = I :

] Iispreparing the renewal request and may make application for the secondl number added to
the Target's account. .

Regards,
3142

SEeRET



[ | : j
FBI/JTTF, : i b2
C— ] ‘ ; 06

Desk : b7C
Fax 4 v b7E

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cbunterlntéllience

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifick
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION '

SECRET

Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI{ Classifig Quide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 - :
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clas£ifi
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPZION 1
SECRET

-3, dated 1/97, Foreiqn Counterintelligence In;/esti ations
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SEEREE.

TD) (FBI
i(FBl);

(OTD) (FBI)
From: L (OGA)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 10:14 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: '—Fan.
__kFnl :

TOGA)

Subject: ontinue €dwolf Problems
, DATE: 0(3-31-2009 :
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

SECREF REASON: 1.4 (C)
RECORD

[ ]

Move forward and conquer. We have SSRA, CDC and Case Agent concurrence. Thanks.

1

.....

DECLASSIFY ON: 03-31-2034

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHNOWN O0THERWISE

From| I(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 01, : M

To J(OGA)

Cc JFBI); | G}

{FBI)

Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems

“SECRER

RECO‘Rq

1]

The real issue with minimization concerns the retention, indexing, and use of U.S. Person information. | don't see a
- problem, provided that no additional, non-minimized USPER information is being retained in retrievable files or

for minimization purposes here i

databases. Of course, some inforim;ﬂfn wiil have to be captured, but provided we handle all review of the information
some latitude in how we capture

information derived from this technigue.

Please let me know if this answers your guestion.

From
Sent:

-----Original Message-----
1 I(OGA)
riday, July U1, 193 AM

) —

[ just don't see this as a problem. As | understand the FISA statute, we have
e information-the real issue concerns the retention, minimization, and use of the

Tos

(FBD]

kesn)

1G:)

Cci

FBI)

Subject: FW: Continued FISA/Reawolf Problems
Importance: High

SEeRE

3136

TFET)

bl
b2

b7C
b7E

bl
b2
b6
b7C
b7E



_SESRET_

“SBSRET

RECORq

1

Do either of you see a problem with this?

[: Do you see any legal issues with minimization?

Respectfully,

[ ]

-----Original Message~----

To

l(FBD)

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 6:18 AM
PL' (0GA) (FBI){
~|oTD) (FBI)

. Cc| i(FBI);I
Subject: RE: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems

RECORD

[ 1

What we'd like to do at ERF is to contact|

gphone activity (but not collect/save any audio). After several days of running we would need to correllate our
ata with your data to detemine with certainty where the issue ig|

this acceptable with your FO. We could get this established today and fet

soaner you can inform us the better.

-

Fro

—](0GA)
05 11:29 AM

or the RW system. Please let us know if
run over the holiday weekend. The

Senthuggﬂhlme_&AO_i_}:
To BI); |FBD)]

Cc

G

|(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems

SECRET-

RECORD

Gentlemeg ECRET

3137
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_SECREES

There has been no problem resqlutigﬁf All problems previously reported contme and, we're

experiencing more problems with th line.

Int e've had|_Jtrouble conditions over thel Jine intercepts:
sessions. ;
essions.

Protracted Call sessions (e.g., sub-minute Pen and audio conversations resulting in 15-35 minute

call sessions
DOccurences of whicl'l:}.alls were missed.

Cal with no corresponding Pen (DCS$3000) record and no audio detected.
Occurrences ;

ceurrences

Call SeSslons with no corresponding Pen (DCS3000) record but one-sided audfo conversation not bl

our tar b2
ccurrences . bé
ccurrences b7C

b7E
Dropped Calls;._ b4
: I'Ei:'__l Ebccurrenceslj)f which were pertinent conversations.
For purposes oﬂ }he most recent call session was:
........ 2_005-06 -30 09:02:58 CDT :
“““““ |‘Ing down line as well. We're experience similar problems over
that intercept. | :
:is preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second Inumber added to
the Target's account. . -
Regards,
] _ ' b2
FBUJT1H | b6
I ] . ’ b7C
Desk ' : b7E
Fax
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB! Classificati ence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPY

n Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
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SEEREL

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatipn Guigé G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati A G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlnteiligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 . '

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBi Classjfication Guide G-3
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

E)W\
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OTD) (FBI)

From: | |(CON) .
Sent: ' Monday, August 22, 2005 2:32 PM ;
To: { otnyLERD lernl |
J(FBD KEBh EBIY:
(FBY) (FBI]',I____.?Z!CON};
{CON)| {CON): CON);
ITFEN] CON)| |
CONM {CONT
Cc: l J{CONY; (CON)
Subject: Good Redwolf information...pleaséread.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE 04-03-2002 BY UC 60322 LPKSTP/SZ

NON-RECORD

1

In the past when _|were created the Word Perfect Documents (e.g[_______]) remained
on th Red Wolf system unless a or Administrator moved the document to a floppy and then to the
FBinet. With the recent system upgrade ALLi hho matter what level of importance are automaticaly{__]

at appIg “Midnight” acce
need to know should be able to access those To
obtain an account click here to get the ball rollin As always,
should a time sensitive event occur PLEASE notity youU ave gone n e past. Hope this
helps.
Regards,

Electronic Surveillance Operations Support Office (EOSQ)
Electronic Surveiliance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

(Desk)

(Fax)

(Cell)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2889
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| OTD) (FBI)

From: L [coTD) (FBY
Sent: IJNedmdaLTeptember 07, 2005 9:39 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: l {OTD) (FBI}
Subject: RedWoif interface characteristic
; b2
UNCLASSIFIED e b6
NON-RECORD : b7C
' b7E
As per o ation yesterday, | searched the tech manuals | have for RedWolf and was not able to find the
absolute ‘or RedWolf. Reference was made to such a

Do you guys know what these values are or could you locate this information for as as we prepare fér future audio quality
testing with the] |

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-03-200% BY UC 60322 LP/STR/SZ

2822



DATE: 04-~03-2003
SECRET ‘ CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ
: REASON: 1.4 (C) :

DECLASSIFY ON:i 04-03-2034

l:_.=_.——._--.——'LOTD} (FBY
From: L PGA)
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 10.56 AM
To: [ J(FBI) :
Cc: l [(EBnd [F8i)] (0TD)
(FBl)] _ [OGA)
Subject: Technical Problems Related to FISA
1 bl
SESRET . ALL INFORMATION COUNTAINED Eé
RECORD) | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT o
2 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE b7E
I received a call yesterday evening from regarding the sta he Trouble Ticket. | told him there
had been no conclusive resolution to the problems; however, I Informed him thal ERF/CIU) had been on-site and
replicated at least some '{Qf_\m.hlgﬁmmlns Their preliminary findings had implicated the switch (service provider) and
so ClU was working witl o remedy the issues. For conclusive findings, 1 referred him to] |He
noted the progress and agreed to make qualifying caveats that my account was not necessarily the official finding of b2
FBI/ERF. ) : b6
' : b7C
New Trouble Condition: : b7E

inform newly dis red problems inv vind:Asareminder, we're exgeriencind |
- but not in every case.

—Towever, we've
determined, {with no apparent pattern),| |
|

We recently discovered this when we had calls| |therefore, we do not know how long this has been
occuring. Upon review, j(indeed, the call session

was terminated.) But, upon review|

l | This is a problem that appears to affecq consequently, the initial analysis seems to
implicate Redwolf. -

Dindicated that he would initiate a new trouble ticket for this problem and has asked that we collect as S
possible. Given that we have already installed a more comprehensive logging software patch provided by Il
just need to identify trouble calls and try to reconcile them with the system logs being generated.

. b2
Existing Troubles: 3 b7E
We continue to experience| | For the past two or three weeks now, those
sessions in some cases have generated| ]
| _
We also continue to experience| ]

I have not detected a dropped call Jn a while. The last known dropped cali occurred on 31 August.
(Some are identified during tansiation so I'd have to wait until review of the translator logs to be certain.)

New Rollover Line Needed:

SESBET
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Respectfully,

FBIATIE

Division
RA

Desk)
Fax)

ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence InQestigations
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DECLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z
- QN 04-03-2009 :

o) (FBY
From: | {OTD) (CON)
Sent: I_EﬂaaL_S.eniambﬁLJ.ﬁ_ZOOS 2:05 PM :
To: OTD) (FBI); |oTD) (Fer |
Subject: FW] | : b2
. Importance: ' High b7E
—SECRET
RECORD 68F-HQ-A1403620
b6
b7C

FYl,

If you skip down the page (red) you will see the justification for the concerns being voiced about
REDWOLF. | thought you would want to be included in this as it will likely affect us all.

>> | |

----- Original Message-----
From:i [(SecD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 1:47 PM__
To:| SecD) (CON); | (oTD) (FBI)d OTD) (CON);
| , | (SecD) (CON); [SecD) (CONY; | [SecD) (CON)
ubject: :
Importance: Hig :
—SEERET
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620
----- Original Message-----
.From: SecD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 10:51 AM
To:[_ SecD) (CONY; [~ JSecD) (CON)
Subject: FW1 |
—SECRET

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620

Please address these questions.

From (SecD)(CON)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 9:23 AM
To: | (SecD) (FBI)

2808




Subject: RE:

SEGRET—

RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620
b2

b6
b7C

Too many systems in my head. | meant DCS 5000... b7E

—-Origi S
From: SecD) (FBI)

Se1nﬂidm&ntemmm212005 9:19 AM
To: SecD)(CON)
Subject: RE:| |

T SECRET—
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620

b2

' ' b6
What system are you talking about: . : b7C
' : b7E

----- Original Message-----
From: SecD)(CON)

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2005 9:18 AM
To: SecD) (FBI)

Cc: (SecD) (FBI);{ [(SecD) (CON); SecD);

| |SecD)(CON)
unj

—SEGRET-
RECORD 66F-HQ-A1403620

|

To some extent that is Erue.;

l IERF may have the capability to do this, but | doubt they have the
experience for designing such a test from scratch.

I think that, just like theI |earlier this year, the manufacturer of ti\is device never had
2809




any idea someone would try tq |It was not designed for such or
tested for such. :

Id be completely off base here and it turns ou‘
Iready, but | think someone would have been waving such approval around Tor the past 2

years.

b2
b6
biC
b7E

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document

ECLASSIFY ON: 20150909
SE@

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document

ECLASSIFY ON: 20150909
SEEﬁ ~

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909 :

—SESRET

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document - '
.DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909

SECRET.

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909

“SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Single Source Document
DECLASSIFY ON: 20150909

SESREL.
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I |(OTD) (FBI)

From: |(OTD) (FBI)

i
Sent: Jugsdax.ﬁenfember 20, ;
Tg:‘ (OTD) (FBl)i I(OTD) (FBI)
1

Subject: FW: RedWolff

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
NON-RECORD . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
: - DATE (4-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

Just following up on this issue, agd een a couple of weeks and | have not heard anything further. In addition, |
wanted to bring up the subject of F.sroposed approach to our| ssues. | meet with our
contractor last week and we need to give them agree on a proposed approach tha agrees to'support before we
ery specifically, they wanted to verify if your approach invoived

can expend efforts and money in this area.

| | Could you please tell me how this wouid work within your concept?
Thanks

l__U_' ----- figinar Mé__%'lssag ----- - :
From| [OTD) (FBI) : : b2
Sent: Wecdnesday, September 07, 2005 9:39 AM : b6
To; i(OTD) {FBI) o : b7C
Cc} |coTD) (FBI) '~ bIE

Subject: RedWolf | |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As per our phone conversation yesterday, | searched the tech manuals | have for RedWolf and was not able to find the

absolutg lfor RedWolf. Reference was made to such an|

Do you guys k could you locate this information for as as we prepare for future audio quality

testing with th :

Thanks ‘
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2805



gl (b “fg

>
s
Z
Fc ] (OTD) (FBI)
|(oTD) (FBI)
mber 26, 21).()5A.3.9.EM____.__l
(OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI)
o mterface characteristic
UncLassirED s Do Comin
NON-RECORD : -
R . DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SE
we need to talk about this when you guys have some free time.
thnx,
-see
----- Qriginal Message--—- : b6
From: (OTD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2005 11:22 AM A :
To (OTD) (FBI);| KOTD) (F8I) .
Subject: FW: RedWolf| |
» b2
UNCLASSIFIED S s
NON-RECORD . : b7E

Just following up on this issue, agi been a couple of weeks and | have not heard anything further. In addition, |
wanted to bring up the subject o{;ﬁl proposed approach to our| ‘ssues. | meet with our
contractor last week and we need o give them agree on a proposed approach that TICTU agrees to:support before we
can expend efforts and money in this area. ery specifically, they wanted to verify if your approach involved

| Could you please tell me how this would work within your concept?

Thanks

From{ [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 9:3% AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Ccc: JoTD) (FBI)

Subject: RedWol
b2
b6

. b7C
UNCLASSIFIED b7E

NON-RECORD

L1

As per our phone conversation yesterday, | searched the tech manuals | have for RedWolf and was not able to find the
absolute] or RedWolf. | |

2784




Do you guys know what these values are or could you locate this information for as as we prepare for future audio quality
testing with th '

b2
b6
‘ . bpc

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2785




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-03-2005 BY UC 80322 LP/STP/SZ

| MOTD) (FBIH)

From: [ |(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: : Thursday, September 29, 2005 3:19 AM 1 :
To: [ kFBI); FBI) .
Cc: [ JCON); oDy (FBl);::I

10TD) (FBI)
Subject: Data for| Odd things)
: b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED _ b6
NON-RECORD - i;g

There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive TA data as expected. I;wanually forwarded
data for the-27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf re r the automatic
report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. 1 forwarded the error log to TICTU as | would
not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system
is sick. You should contact TICTU and/of if you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing
sorlnething out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up
well.

in other news, I'm waiting to hear from[______ ]and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort.

- I
Electronics Engineer
ELSUR Technology Management Unit
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD
Phong|
Cell:
Fax:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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[ (OTD) (FBI)

From: i _koTo) FBY)

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 7:22 AM

To: L OTD) (FBI

ject: W: Data f 0dd thi

Subject FW: Data for| | ings) b2
b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Ty e e bre

-RECORD < —

NON-RECORD DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LF/STP/SE

Slick,

Did you get any info from egarding this matter? lol

..... Origi —

From (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 8:19 AM

Toy FaI)l | (FBI)

Cci (CON);] |OTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Data fo 0Odd things)
b2
b6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C

NON-RECORD b7E

There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive TA data as expectedl Lnanually forwarded
data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf reported for the automatic
report indicates that your database server as {00 busy to create the reports. | forwarded the error log to TICTU as | would
not expect the database to be that Ioadedrﬂ%at time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system

is sick. You should contact TICTU and/o

if you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing

something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up

well.

In aother newsv, I'm waiting to hear froml_——:'and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort.

| |
Electronics Engineer
ELSUR Technology Management Unit
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section, OTD
Phone. ’
Cell:
Fax:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED



loTo) (FBY)

From: | __lkcony

Sent: Imlwzoos 4:06 PM

To: (ITD) (CON) i

Cc: QTD) (CON); OTD) (CONY;

CON); (CON)
[(Z=DH! [FBN] [(OTDy (FBI);
| (OTD) (FBY) .

Subject: FW: Data for |Odd things)

Importance: High ‘ : gé
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED B7C
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE 04-03-2002 BY ‘UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

'NON-RECORD

o they can review them before we modify anything. Thanks.

Eﬂfﬂfy want to get involved in resolving what is going on ?Il;l please forward the instructions to[:j

crourcTeEennology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
i hnology Division (OTD) :
esk) ‘b2

ell) b6
Fax) ‘b7C
-b7E
~----Qriginal Message-----
From: CON)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 3:41 PM
'l'o:l-L ?CON)
Subject: FW: Data for Odd things)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

is issue has seemed to "elevate” to a higher status. Just to give you a heads up... | finally got in contact with
romm and we have resolved the issue. We dj ;
being off duty. " We will research on Monday. The issue is when

1 [pnd things are working 1ine now. LEL me KNow T you have any GUestons on tus mater. Otherwise, all 1s
taken care of. )

b2
Information Systems Administrator [V g b6
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) ‘ b7C
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) : bTE
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Operational Technology Division (OTD)

Office)
Pager)
Fax)

----- Original Message-----
Fs'om:l |(0TD) {FBI)

Senr:_ItLumdaL.SentemeLl‘i_Zins 8:19 AM 02
To: FBI);] [FBI) e
Cc: (CON); OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI) p7c
Subject: Data o 0Odd thingsy i b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

There were two days this week 8/27 and 9/28 where we didn't recelve|:|iata as expected.

manually forwarded

data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. The error messages Red Wolf reported 1

or the automatic

report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. | forwarded the error log to TICTU as | would
not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless you are doing something odd then or the system
is sick. You should contact TICTU and/o if you are expecting things to be acting normally. If you are doing
something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not cleaning things (database) up

well.

In other news, I'm waiting to hear from Jeff Newell and company on the progress of the bulk t'argeﬁ setup effort.

B

Electronics Engineer
ELSUR Technelogy Management Unit

EIectroric_Sume;uame_Ielchnology Section, OTD
Phone:

Cell:
Fax:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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| | (OTD) (FBI)

From: |_ _ tCON)
Sent: ‘_Eﬂgﬂﬁ_gmm_ﬁoos 4:33 PM
To: ‘ (OTD) (FBIY KFBI);
—(FBI) ~
Ce: i [OTD) (FBNH] pT ;
' | |(CON) (ITD) (CON); OTD)

{CONy , b2

Subject: RE: Data for |:Odd things) ; : b6
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED E;E

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED DATE 04-03-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/ST

NON-RECORD

All,

| have gotten in contac&IF lfroml |io address this issue. We have Qonﬁgured our system
to have more available) s indicated as a course of action in the error log | sent to you. We have not yet '

researched what was the cause of not having enough| | We will begin to research this on Monday, becau

[ lvas currently working from home. And she states that no harm wili be done in increasing the number oﬂ_R__ﬁ
available. | have run:;’:_’or today. You should see the data in your appropriate directory. Let m&Kiow
you have any questions. Thanks j

b2
b6

b7C-

7E
information Systems Administrator tV b ,

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)
Office) v
Pager)
Fax) gé
b7C
b7E

From: [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. September 29, 2005 8:19 AM
Toj (FBL);{ (FBI)

Ce CON); [oTD) (Fe1); ko) (reny
Subject: Data for Odd things]) : f

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
There were two days this week 9/27 and 9/28 where we didn’t receiv{_rh:bata as expected. manuaily
forwarded data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. 1he error messages Ked Woll reported for the

automatic report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. | forwarded the error log to
TICTU as | would not expect the database to be that loaded down at that time of day unless youare doing something
odd then or the system is sick. You should contact TICTU and/ovl;__‘;w you are expecting things to be acting
normally. If you are doing something out of the ordinary, you should contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not
cleaning things (database) up well. '
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In other news, I'm waiting to hear from |and company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort.

| | ' 5 b2
Electronics Engineer . : b6
b7C

ELSUR Technology Management Unit

Electro?mmeﬂlamgl‘rechnology Section, OTD
Phone:

Cell:
Fax:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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b6

b7C
(OTD) (FBI)
From: C fcon) ‘
Sent: , Eri eptember 30, 2005 4:34 P{ | o
To: ‘ [ CON); ITD) (CONY
Ce: (OTD) (CON)] (OTD) (CON)] |
ICON?Y: {(FBI); |
IFBII OTD) (FBILL KOTDY (FBIY
| (CON); KCON)j
(CON)
Subject: RE: Data for] I( Odd things)

ALL INFORMATIOM CONTATINED '

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E b2
= | DATE 04-03-2009% BY UC 60322 LP/STR/SZ b6
= : b7C

b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED )
NON-RECORD

[ ]

has been ran. (Sorry...) The instructions were as follows:

That was all.

|i was told that this would

not harm anything. And again, | will be getting with|

was too anxious to get the fix in|

jto research the cause of the error on Monday. Sorry that |
jthat | could not give you guys a chance to view beforehand. But, | have

included a copy of the errors we received, for your review. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Information Systems Administrator |V

EL SUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU}
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

Office)
Pager) b2
Fax) b6
~b7C
b7E
----- O:iginal Message-----
From: J(CON)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 4:.06 PM
To: hTD) {CON)
Cc (OTD) (CONY Joto) (cony: | CON);
| (CON); |FBI); [FBI);
| [(OTDY (FBI}; (FBI)
Subject: FW: Data for| ngs

Importance: High

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NON-RECORD

ﬂrnt to get involved in resolving what is going on at please forward the instructions to

o they can review them before we modify anything.” Thanks.

—

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technalogy Section (ESTS)

hnology Division (OTD)
Desk)

Cell)

Fax)

-----Original Message-—---
From:| [cony

Sen
To:

t: Friday, September 30, 2005 3:41 PM
(CON)
Subject: FW: Data fo Odd things)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

NON-RECORD
FYi... This issue has seemed to "elevate" to a higher status. Just to give you a heads up... | finally got in contact with
from and we have resolved the issue. We didn I
er being off dufy. We wi nday. The i

Information Systems Administrator {V
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)

~Lperational Technology Division (OTD)

Office)
Pager)
F-ax)

From

—-—-Original Message-----
J I(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 8:19 AM

To:

B IG: kBN

Jand things are working fine now. Let me know if you have any questions on this matter,
Otherwise, al! is taken care of. .

b2
b6
b7cC
b7E

Cc Cony;[ _|(omo) (FBI); |
Subject: Data fo 0Odd things)

~ |(oTD) (FBI)

2774




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

There were two days this week 8/27 and 9/28 where we didn't receive I;F:Ls expected’ manually
e

forwarded data for the 27th, but it wasn't the automatic report format. error messages Red Wolf reported for the

automatic report indicates that your database server as too busy to create the reports. | forwarded the error log to

odd then or the system is sick. You should contact TICTU and/or

if you are expecting things to be acting

TICTU as | would not expect the database to be that loaded dowwtﬁii:frof day unless you:are doing something

normally. If you are doing something out of the ordinary, you should@ contact TICTU as you may be loosing data or not

cleaning things (database) up well.

in other news, I'm waiting to hear from Iand company on the progress of the bulk target setup effort.

- Electronics Engineer
ELSUR Technology Management Unit

Electrori.inﬁ.umﬂﬂamL’[ echnology Section, OTD
Phone: |

Cell:
Fax:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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FW: RedWolfL —l Page 1 of 2

ALL TNFORMATTON CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
| | DATE 01-21-2009 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

From: | I

Sent: _ Monday, October 03, 2005 7:43 AM
To: I I

Subject: RE: RedWolf| |

lﬂs_l Things have gone pretty quiet on the Special Projects front so I'm going to try to contact:

to see where we stand. 'l let you know what | find out.

From:| I

Serf.'_E:.idauJertember 30, 2005 7:49 AM
To

~ Subject: RE: RedWolf| |

| forwarded| | Thanks.
-----Original Message-----
From:% |
Sent; Thursday, September 15, 2005 4:36 PM
To:] |
Subject: FW: RedWolf| J

I

The first email may be interesting, but is the wrong one. Since it talks about things we don't know yet, it
may not make since to pass it to |answer to her question.

Thanks

J

From: | . I

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2005 13:18
To:
Ce:
Subject:  RedWolf |

The write_up_nelgw;hp_gli;\i address the questions asked byI .regardingmor
" RedWolf s usual, it's not a simple answer - but hopefully this covers ait the bases.
Please forward this to} |or whoever the proper POC is a

Thanks,

L1

12/6/2006

b2

b4
b
bic

b7E



FW: RedWolf] | Page 2 of 2

There are Ithe b2
[ b4

A bIE
| jimplemented by| i
lis specified as having

The RedWolfl |

| These selections are configured
on.an II

[There are new

—____]butinstead| I

th  The RedWolfsystem[ |

purpose rather than | Therefore, the technical specifications are subject to
nominal variations. {generally retain the right to change these
characteristics without natice | ]

I hope this provides what you need, if not please let me know.

| oo

12/6/2006



